BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Antonio Reynoso TO: Augustine Blackwell, CB9 Member; Unella Rhone-Perry, CB9 Member;
Borough President Lorianne Wolsely, CB9 Member; Leslie Farrar, Resident Member;
Janice Grannum, Resident Member; Diane Sheppard, Resident
Dante B. Arnwine Member
District Manager
FROM: Beverly Newsome, Committee Chair
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair RE: Housing Committee Meeting
Warren P. Berke DATE: Wednesday, September 12, 2022

15 Vice Chair

_ The meeting of the Housing Committee has been scheduled as follows:
Francisca Leopold

2" Vice Chair

) DATE: Wednesday, September 14, 2022
Linda Watson-Lorde
Executive Secretary TIME: 7:00 p.m.
Christian Loubeau PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Treasurer Meeting ID: 850 6358 9854
. Dial In: 1(646) 558-8656
Nicolas Almonor .
Member-at-Large https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85063589854
Khyrie Alleyne AGENDA
Member-at-Large
L. Greetings

1. Presentation
a. Black Homeowners Project
1. Committee Introductions
V. Plan for upcoming season/committee agenda
V. Adjourn
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